
Please note:  Certain or all items on this agenda may be recorded 
 

Agenda compiled by: 
Andy Booth 
Governance Services 
Civic Hall 
LEEDS LS1 1UR 
Tel: 24 74325 
 

 
 
 

Principal Scrutiny Adviser: 
Angela Brogden 
Tel: 24 74553 

  Produced on Recycled Paper 

 
A 

 

 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES) 
 

 
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds on 
Monday, 11th February, 2013 at 10.00 am 

 
(A pre-meeting will take place for ALL Members of the Board at 9.30 a.m.) 

 
MEMBERSHIP 

 
Councillors 

 
B Anderson (Chair) - Adel and Wharfedale; 

A Blackburn - Farnley and Wortley; 

N Buckley - Alwoodley; 

P Davey - City and Hunslet; 

R Grahame - Burmantofts and Richmond 
Hill; 

M Harland - Kippax and Methley; 

P Harrand - Alwoodley; 

G Hyde - Killingbeck and Seacroft; 

J Jarosz - Pudsey; 

S Lay - Otley and Yeadon; 

K Mitchell - Temple Newsam; 

N Walshaw - Headingley; 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 

B 

A G E N D A 
 
 

Item 
No 

Ward/Equal 
Opportunities 

Item Not 
Open 

 Page 
No 

1   
 

  APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION 
OF DOCUMENTS 
 
To consider any appeals in accordance with 
Procedure Rule 25* of the Access to Information 
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the 
press and public will be excluded). 
 
(* In accordance with Procedure Rule 25, notice of 
an appeal must be received in writing by the Chief 
Democratic Services Officer at least 24 hours 
before the meeting).  
 
 

 

2   
 

  EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE 
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 
1 To highlight reports or appendices which 

officers have identified as containing exempt 
information, and where officers consider that 
the public interest in maintaining the 
exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosing the information, for the reasons 
outlined in the report. 

 
2 To consider whether or not to accept the 

officers recommendation in respect of the 
above information. 

 
3 If so, to formally pass the following 

resolution:- 
 
 RESOLVED – That the press and public be 

excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following parts of the 
agenda designated as containing exempt 
information on the grounds that it is likely, in 
view of the nature of the business to be 
transacted or the nature of the proceedings, 
that if members of the press and public were 
present there would be disclosure to them of 
exempt information, as follows:- 

           No exempt items on this agenda. 
 

 



 

 
C 

3   
 

  LATE ITEMS 
 
To identify items which have been admitted to the 
agenda by the Chair for consideration. 
 
(The special circumstances shall be specified in 
the minutes.) 
 
 

 

4   
 

  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
To declare any personal/prejudicial interests for the 
purpose of Section 81 (3) of the Local Government 
Act 2000 and paragraphs 8 to 12 of the Members 
Code of Conduct. 
 
 

 

5   
 

  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND 
NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTES 
 
To receive any apologies for absence and 
notification of substitutes. 
 
 

 

6   
 

  MINUTES - 14 JANUARY 2013 
 
To confirm as a correct record, the minutes of the 
meeting held on 14 January 2013 
 
 

1 - 6 

7   
 

  DRAFT ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR BILL 
 
To consider a report from the City Solicitor on the 
draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill 
 

7 - 20 

8   
 

  INTEGRATION OF THE DOMESTIC NOISE 
NUISANCE SERVICE INTO SAFER LEEDS 
 
To consider an update report on the integration of 
the domestic noise nuisance service into Safer 
Leeds – report to follow 
 

 

9   
 

  WORK SCHEDULE 
 
To consider the Board’s Work Schedule 
 

21 - 
36 



 

 
D 

10   
 

  DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING 
 
Monday, 11 March 2013 at 10.00 a.m. (Pre-
meeting for all Board Members at 9.30 a.m.) 
 

 

 
 



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th February, 2013 

 

SCRUTINY BOARD (SAFER AND STRONGER COMMUNITIES) 
 

MONDAY, 14TH JANUARY, 2013 
 

PRESENT: 
 

Councillor B Anderson in the Chair 

 Councillors A Blackburn, P Davey, 
R Grahame, M Harland, G Hyde, S Lay, 
K Mitchell and N Walshaw 

 
59 Late Items  
 

The following late information was admitted to the Agenda; 
 

• Agenda Item 10 – Initial Budget Proposals – Draft Comments of the 
Scrutiny Board.  Further information including observations of the 
Working Group held on 8 January 2013 and comments made at the 
Board’s December meeting. 

 
60 Declarations of Interest  
 

Councillor A Blackburn declared an interest in Agenda Item 10 – Initial Budget 
Proposals – Draft Comments of the Scrutiny Board due to her position on the 
Wade’s Trust. 
 

61 Apologies for Absence and Notification of Substitutes  
 

Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Councillors N Buckley and 
P Harrand. 
 

62 Minutes - 10 December 2012  
 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 December 2012 be 
confirmed as a correct record. 
 

63 Request for Scrutiny  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented a 
request for Scrutiny that had been received from Mr David Rudge.  The 
request related to the use of Section 106 funding for the development of new 
parks in Leeds and the ability to maintain any new parks in addition to those 
already requiring maintenance. 
 
The following were in attendance for this item: 
 

• Sean Flesher, Chief Officer, Parks and Countryside 

• David Feeney, Head of Forward Planning and Implementation, City 
Development  

• Mr David Rudge 
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th February, 2013 

 

Mr Rudge addressed the Board with the reasons for his request for Scrutiny.  
These included the following: 
 

• General concern about the use of Section 106 funding, but particularly 
in relation to the development of new parks and green spaces. 

• The long term sustainability of any new green space developments 
once the Section 106 funding has ceased. 

• It was not felt that the process of negotiation in line with Section 106 
agreements was open and transparent. 

• It was felt that funding received from Section 106 should be used 
across all Council services. 

• That communities need to be more involved in determining the use of 
Section 106 funding. 

 
Dave Feeney, Head of Forward Planning and Implementation, addressed the 
meeting.  He highlighted the following issues: 
 

• Reference was made to existing planning policy documents, including 
the Unitary Development Plan, which currently provides the framework 
for all new developments and is used for making decisions regarding 
planning applications.   Greenspace was regarded as an integral land 
use for the city, which needed to be planned for alongside other uses 
and development proposals. 

• The Core Strategy, is currently in production and will eventually 
supersede a number of UDP policies, also addresses greenspace 
development. 

• Section 106 agreements and maintenance – these were complex but 
were always made with developers usually for a minimum of 10 years. 

• There are mechanisms for determining how such funding is spent, 
which involves Ward Members and community groups – it is an open 
and transparent process. 

• The Core Strategy is planning for a housing requirement of 70,000 
dwellings in Leeds by 2028 and greenspace provision needs to be 
integral to future growth. 

• By 2014 the City Council will need to have a Community Infrastructure 
Levy charging schedule in place, which would replace some Section 
106 agreements. 

 
In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were 
discussed: 
 

• The Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) would supersede some 
elements of Section 106 by 2014.  A report was due to be considered 
by Development Plans Panel and the February meeting of the 
Executive Board.  Following that there would be opportunity for wider 
public consultation.  

• That the consideration of long term maintenance issues should feature 
more within the provisions of CIL. 

Page 2



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th February, 2013 

 

• That whilst existing planning policies and procedures are designed to 
be open and transparent, there is a need communicate these better to 
the public. A periodic schedule of Section 106 funded improvements 
was published and Elected Members were regularly notified of this.  
The information was also publicly available as were details of unspent 
Section 106 monies. 

 
The Chair thanked Mr Rudge for his attendance and concluded that whilst the 
Board will not be pursuing his request for Scrutiny, it has raised a need to 
ensure that the Council’s planning policies are communicated effectively to 
the public. 
 
 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

64 Review of the new Grounds Maintenance Contract - Formal Response  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented the 
formal response to the recommendations arising from the Board’s review of 
the grounds maintenance contract. 
 
Sean Flesher, Chief Officer, Parks and Country side and Simon Frosdick, 
Business Development Manager, Parks and Countryside were in attendance 
for this item. 
 
The following issues were discussed: 

• Maintenance of orphan land – where ownership of land was unclear, 
Parks and countryside would maintain it if it was adjacent to areas that 
were currently under their maintenance.  All areas of orphan land 
would be evaluated as to whether it would be more appropriate for the 
contractors to maintain. 

• Engagement with Parish and Town Councils and others who could be 
involved. 

 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

65 Recommendation tracking - Phase 2 Dog Control Orders  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development informed the 
Board of progress made in responding to the recommendations arising from 
the previous scrutiny review of the phase 2 Dog Control Orders project. 
 
Gill Marshall, Section Head, Legal, Licensing & Registration and Tom Smith, 
Locality Manager (South and Outer East Leeds) were in attendance for this 
item. 
 
The following issues were discussed: 
 

• That recommendations and progress as outlined in the report be 
agreed. 

Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th February, 2013 

 

• It was understood that signage should have been in place in all areas 
that were subject to Dog Control Orders.  Members were asked to 
report of any areas that did not have any signage. 

• The draft Anti-Social Behaviour bill – This was currently the subject of 
pre-legislative scrutiny and was being discussed by a Select 
Committee.  This scrutiny would end in March 2013 and it was 
anticipated that the legislation would come into force mid to late 2014.  
This would replace the current legislation relating to Dog Control 
Orders. 

• Members agreed that further consideration of the draft Bill and its 
potential impact needs to be undertaken by the Scrutiny Board.   
 

RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

66 Initial 2013/14 Budget Proposals - Draft Comments of the Scrutiny Board  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented the 
Board’s draft observations and recommendations in relation to the initial 
2013/14 budget proposals. 
 
Neil Evans, Director of Environment and Neighbourhoods, was in attendance 
for this item. 
 
In response to Members comments and questions, the following issues were 
discussed: 
 

• The budget for 2013/14 for Environment and Neighbourhoods would be 
approximately £88 million.  This was a reduction on £89 million the 
previous year. 

• There are forecast to be 1852.02 Full time equivalent staff in the 
directorate in March 2013 compared to 1827.17 in March 2012.  This 
was primarily due to the employment of permanent staff in place of 
agency staff within the refuse collection service. 

• Reference was made to recommendation 4 within the Scrutiny Board’s 
draft summary of observations and recommendations.  Clarification 
was given that unused Bowling Greens were not being maintained to 
the same level of high standard normally required, as was previously 
reported. The Board therefore agreed that recommendation 4 was no 
longer relevant.  

 
RESOLVED – That the report summarising the Scrutiny Board’s observations 
and recommendations in relation to the initial 2013/14 budget proposals be 
approved subject to the removal of recommendation 4.  
 

67 Work Schedule  
 

The report of the Head of Scrutiny and Member Development presented the 
Board’s draft Work Schedule and recent Executive Board minutes. 
 
The following issues were discussed in relation to the Board’s Work Schedule: 

Page 4



Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting  
to be held on Monday, 11th February, 2013 

 

 

• Mark Burns-Williamson, the newly elected Police and Crime 
Commissioner had been invited to a future Board meeting.  A response 
had not yet been received. 

• The draft Anti-Social Behaviour bill – that this will be put into the 
Board’s work schedule for consideration 

• Income generation – the Executive Member for Neighbourhoods, 
Planning and Support Services made a request for the Board to 
undertake a piece of work which explores opportunities for income 
generation within its specific portfolio.  The Board agreed to commence 
this work in March 2013. 

 
RESOLVED – That the report be noted. 
 

68 Date and Time of Next Meeting  
 

Monday, 11 February 2013 at 10.00 a.m. (pre-meeting for all Board Members 
at 9.30 a.m.) 
 
 

Page 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Report of City Solicitor 

Report to Scrutiny Board, Safer and Stronger Communities 

Date: 11 February 2013 

Subject: Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes X  No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes X  No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. In December 2012 the Home Office published a draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill which 
is expected to be presented in the next session of Parliament and become law in 2014. 

2. The Bill aims to streamline existing tools and powers creating fewer but more flexible 
ones. In general terms the Bill achieves that objective. It also contains two key 
initiatives: the community remedy and the community trigger. 

3. As the Bill is undergoing pre legislative scrutiny and will not become law for some time, 
Leeds have been invited by the Home Office to pilot the community trigger prior to 
implementation. The intention of the council and its partners is to run its own pilot of the 
community trigger.  Scrutiny should note that the community remedy proposals will be 
led by the PCC and West Yorkshire Police. 

Recommendations 

4. That Scrutiny note the contents of the report, the proposals to implement a pilot Trigger 
and the intention to bring the results of the pilot back to Scrutiny in early 2014. 

 

 Report author:  Gill Marshall 

Tel:  0113 2478822 

Agenda Item 7

Page 7



 

 

1 Purpose of this report 

1.1 To bring to the attention of Scrutiny Board the Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill 

1.2 To highlight the Community Trigger and Community Remedy contained in the 
Draft Bill. 

2 Background information 

2.1 The Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill was published by the Home Office in 
December 2012. It follows a previous consultation in 2011 and a White Paper 
“Putting Victims First : More Effective Responses to Anti-Social Behaviour” in May 
2012. It is currently in a process of pre-legislative scrutiny including being 
considered by a Home Office Select Committee as well as being discussed 
nationally with practitioners. It is expected that the Bill will be introduced in the 
next session of Parliament with these powers reaching the statute book and 
implemented. It combines a number of civil court orders and criminal prosecution 
remedies (19 in total) into a handful of more flexible tools and powers.   

2.2 A copy of the LGA On the Day Briefing – “Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill” dated 
13 December 2012 is attached as Appendix 1 to give Members more information 
about what is contained in the Bill. 

3 Main issues 

3.1 In general terms officers welcome the streamlining and flexibility that these 
revised powers will bring. There are some areas where we are providing feedback 
to the Home Office to ensure that the tools, once implemented, do work as 
intended. 

3.2 Given the likely implementation date is expected to be sometime in 2014 there is 
a limit to how much preparation can be done now.  However Scrutiny will recall 
that Leeds restructured its approach to tackling ASB and officers are confident 
that the new powers will enhance its current approach to continue to deliver a 
robust approach to tackling ASB.  This is likely to be a key work stream for 2014. 
However this report highlights two issues which Scrutiny should be aware of now 
arising from the Bill namely the Community Remedy and the Community Trigger. 

3.3 The Community Remedy provisions require a document to be prepared by the 
Police and Crime Commissioner after consultation.  The document will set out 
what reasonable interventions offenders will be required to undertake if an out-of-
court solution is preferred. The provisions are designed to allow police officers to 
deal with low level crimes on the spot by imposing an out of court remedy or 
conditional caution. The remedy or conditions imposed will be in line with the 
published document and aimed at restorative justice such as cleaning up litter or 
removing graffiti or putting right criminal damage. There is a separate Government 
consultation on the Community Remedy which seeks views to ensure that victims 
get a say in the punishments imposed and that the public feel they are 
meaningful. It is expected that West Yorkshire Police and the PCC will lead on 
this element of responding to and implementing the proposals although they will 

Page 8



 

 

consult closely with partners in Safer Leeds including the Youth Offending Service 
to ensure that restorative justice programmes are available. 

3.4 The Community Trigger is designed to be a safety net to ensure victims 
(particularly those vulnerable due to age or illness) can draw the attention of 
agencies to anti-social behaviour problems they face. It was first proposed 
following high profile cases such as Fiona Pilkington who killed herself and her 
disabled daughter after repeatedly suffering asb and David Askew who died of a 
heart attack also after repeatedly being victimised. A mechanism must be set up 
by the council, police, health providers and social housing providers in 
consultation with the Police and Crime Commissioner.  The purpose is to set a 
local trigger mechanism through which the response to a case of anti-social 
behaviour can be reviewed if no action has been taken by the authorities. That 
mechanism will extend beyond the local authority and encompass other social 
landlords and the private sector. It is currently being piloted by the Home Office in 
4 areas of the country, of which Manchester is the closest comparator to Leeds.  

3.5 Crucially this new mechanism will not replace complaints processes which will still 
be used to consider issues of dissatisfaction with service received. Instead it will 
focus on cases where no action has been taken and will bring partners together to 
problem solve and combine their powers to resolve hard to crack cases. 

3.6 In Leeds the lessons learnt nationally from cases such as those mentioned in 3.4 
above and other initiatives such as the police call handing pilots were 
implemented in the redesign of asb services in 2011. For those cases handled by 
LASBT, officers feel confident that the safety net would rarely if ever be used.  

3.7 It is therefore proposed that Leeds implement its own pilot Community Trigger 
now working closely with the Home Office and the PCC building on the emerging 
learning from the pilots. In designing a trigger officers will need to work closely 
with partners through the Safer Leeds processes such as the police, ALMOS, 
victim support and other landlords to ensure that we do not duplicate existing 
processes.  A discussion will need to take place whether there should be a county 
wide community trigger.   By running a Leeds Pilot now we have the opportunity to 
design our own threshold and fine tune our process before it becomes a legal 
requirement. Officers anticipate that such a pilot could go live in June 2013 by 
which time the final wording of the Bill will be clear. Any evaluation could then be 
brought for Scrutiny in early 2014 when the Bill has substantially passed through 
Parliament and any redesign work could be completed before the new powers are 
commenced. 

4 Corporate Considerations 

4.1 Consultation and Engagement  

4.1.1 Work with stakeholders and partners was undertaken in our response to the initial 
consultation and will continue throughout the implementation of the new tools and 
the Community Trigger. 

 

Page 9



 

 

4.2 Equality and Diversity / Cohesion and Integration 

4.2.1 The Community Trigger will act as a safety net and will be designed to aid 
vulnerable victims. It will be subject to screening once designed and the 
evaluation of the pilot will include consideration of the equality, diversity, cohesion 
and integration outcomes. 

4.3 Council policies and City Priorities 

4.3.1 Effectively tackling and reducing Anti-Social Behaviour is a strategic objective 
within the one city priorities plan, the vision for Leeds and forms a key strand of 
the Safer Leeds Plan 2011-2015 that aspires to create safer and stronger 
communities. 

4.4 Resources and value for money  

4.4.1 Resources for a pilot of the Community Trigger will be met from within existing 
budget. 

4.5 Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In 

4.5.1 None 

4.6 Risk Management 

4.6.1 None 

5 Conclusions 

5.1 That with the exception of the Community Trigger the preparations for the ASB Bill 
becoming law are at a very early stage but will be a key work stream for the 
LASBT in 2014 

6 Recommendations 

6.2 That Scrutiny note the contents of the report, the proposals to implement a pilot 
Trigger and the intention to bring the results of the pilot back to Scrutiny in early 
2014. 

7 Background documents1  

7.1 Draft ASB Bill and related consultations published by the Home Office. 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

Page 10



 

LGA Briefing – Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill

Thursday 13 December 2012

On-the-day briefing 

Headlines

The Government has published a draft bill on the future of anti-social behaviour 

(ASB), which applies in England and Wales and takes forward measures to:  

• focus the response to anti-social behaviour on the needs of victims 

• empower communities to get involved in tackling anti-social behaviour 

• ensure professionals can protect the public quickly through faster, more 

effective powers and proposals to speed up the eviction of the most anti-

social tenants 

• focus on long-term solutions.  

Among the 98 clauses in the draft bill there are two important new measures to 
help focus the response to anti-social behaviour on the needs of victims:  

• the ‘community trigger’ to give victims and communities the right to require 

agencies to deal with persistent ASB that has previously been ignored. 

The trigger could be activated by a member of the public, a community or 

a business if repeated complaints about ASB have been ignored. 

• the ‘community remedy’ to give victims of low-level crime and anti-social 

behaviour a say in the punishment of offenders out of court. This means 

victims will get justice quickly, and the offender has to face immediate and 

meaningful consequences for their actions.  

The draft bill and other related documents including the community remedy 

consultation can be found on the Home Office website at: 

Draft bill and other related documents including the community remedy 

consultation – on the Home Office website 

Please email your views on this subject to community.safety@local.gov.uk by 11 

January 2013, as the LGA will be giving oral evidence to the Home Affairs Pre-

legislation Scrutiny Committee on 15 January. 

The Government’s parallel consultation exercise on the ‘community remedy’ 

closes on 7 March 2013. 

LGA key messages  

• Local government welcomes the added flexibility to tackle anti-social 

behaviour that this package of measures provides. We are pleased that 

the Government has listened to practitioners and the proposals for Crime 

Prevention Injunctions now include a power of arrest. 

• Police and crime commissioners (PCCs) and councillors know that anti-

social behaviour continues to be the top concern for residents. As PCCs 

draw up their police and crime plans over the next few weeks, they will 

want to draw on the wealth of experience and expertise in councils to 

ensure all resources are brought to bear to tackle this issue. 

B
ri

e
fi

n
g

L
o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
H

o
u
s
e
, 
S

m
it
h
 S

q
u
a
re

, 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 S

W
1
P

 3
H

Z
 

E
m

a
il 

in
fo

@
lo

c
a
l.
g

o
v
.u

k
 

T
e

l 
0

2
0

 7
6

6
4

 3
0

0
0

 F
a

x
 0

2
0

 7
6
6

4
 3

0
3

0
 

In
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 c
e
n

tr
e
 0

2
0
 7

6
6
4
 3

1
3
1
 w

w
w

.l
o

c
a
l.

g
o

v
.u

k
 

1

Page 11



• Working in partnership with schools, health, fire and probation services, 

councils know that most effective way of tackling anti-social behaviour is to 

stop it happening in the first place. This means working in partnership with 

and the police to steer people away from activity which causes 

harassment or distress to others and can end up making people’s lives a 

misery. 

• The proposal to make PCCs responsible for out-of-court disposals will be 

valuable in ensuring victims have a strong voice and see swift and 

effective remedies. 

• Proposals for a community trigger are unproven. Although we recognise 

the issue this is trying to solve, we would urge the Government to consider 

the evaluation of the pilots before finalising their proposals. 

In summary, the main elements and key proposals in the draft bill are as follows: 

Part 1: Crime Prevention Injunctions to prevent nuisance and 
annoyance (replacing the standalone Anti-Social Behaviour Order) 

Youth courts, county courts or the High Court can grant an injunction against 

anyone aged 10 or over where they have engaged or threaten to engage in anti-

social behaviour.  

Anti-social behaviour (ASB), in the context of this power, is defined as conduct 

capable of causing nuisance or annoyance to any person.  

Councils, housing providers, the police (including BTP), TfL, the Environment 

Agency and in Wales the NHS Business Services Authority can all apply for the 

injunction, if necessary without having to give notice, though the most the court 

can do in these circumstances is grant an interim injunction. Interim injunctions 

cannot include requirements on the respondent to participate in particular 

activities.

Where the respondent is under 18, the youth offending team (YOT) has to be 

consulted before an application is made.  

The injunction can both prohibit activity on the part of the respondent and require 

positive activity, provided they do not conflict with the respondent’s religious 

belief, do not prevent someone working or going to school or college or conflict 

with any other court orders.  

In addition, the injunction can only exclude someone from where they live if they 

are in social housing, and either the council or housing provider applied for the 

injunction, and the ASB the respondent has been involved with includes the use 

or threat of violence or there is a significant risk of harm to others.  

Councils and social housing providers can apply for these ‘tenancy injunctions’ 

only against their tenants where they have breached their tenancy agreement by 

engaging or threatening to engaging in ASB, and the ASB involves or threatens 

violence or significant risk of harm. As well as excluding the tenant from specified 

premises they can also be excluded from an area, and again a power of arrest 

can be attached to the injunction.  

The injunctions can be time limited or indefinite.  

2

Page 12



Any requirements in the injunction must specify who is responsible for supervising 

compliance with it, and before including a requirement the court must take 

evidence about its suitability from the individual or organisation to be specified in 

the injunction. 

Where a respondent fails to comply with the requirements the person who applied 

for the injunction and the police must be informed. 

A power of arrest can be attached to any prohibition or requirement in the 

injunction if the court thinks the ASB the respondent has engaged in or threatened 

to engage in will result in violence, or there is a significant risk of harm to others 

from the respondent. Where the power of arrest has been exercised, the court 

can either remand the person in custody (for up to three days if it is with a police 

officer) or bail them.  

This allows the police to arrest the respondent if the officer believes they are in 

breach of the injunction.  

Where an organisation that has applied for an injunction thinks the respondent is 

in breach of it they can apply for an arrest warrant. The court will only grant this 

where it has reasonable grounds for believing the injunction is being breached.  

With a child between 10 and 17, breach of the injunction can result in being 

subject to supervision, a curfew, electronic monitoring, having to undertake an 

activity or being detained.  

Transitional arrangements mean that existing orders to deal with ASB continue in 

force after the bill comes into effect, but cannot be varied or extended, and after 

five years will come to an end.  

LGA view 

• The LGA supports the creation of a genuine civil order that allows councils 

and other partners to act swiftly to protect victims and communities, and 

can be obtained on a civil burden of proof. The LGA called for the 

definition of anti-social behaviour used for anti-social behaviour injunctions 

to be adopted for Crime Prevention Injunctions and we are pleased to see 

the Government has accepted this.  

• As the proposals were being developed we were concerned that a power 

of arrest could not be attached to the injunction, so the Government’s 

decision to provide for a power of arrest to be attached to the injunction is 

welcome.

• We were also expressed concerns that breach of the injunction would just 

be treated as contempt of court where no power of arrest was attached. 

The ability of organisations to apply for an arrest warrant addresses this 

point, which is again a welcome change.  

• We also support the ability of the court to impose positive requirements as 

part of the injunction. Councils take their supportive role seriously here 

and have a good track record of providing services that turn lives around. 

However continuing this support will not be easy due to the budget 

pressures on councils and other public services. It is deeply concerning 

therefore that, in the impact assessment, the Home Office has not 

quantified the cost of imposing positive requirements on probation, 

councils and others and relies on costs being met through other, 

unquantified, savings.  

3

Page 13



4

Part 2: Criminal Behaviour Orders 

Courts can grant these orders on application by the prosecution where an 

offender has been convicted or been given a conditional discharge.  

The court can only grant this order where the offender has caused or is likely to 

cause harassment, alarm or distress to people outside their household, and 

making the order will help prevent them doing it again.  

The prosecution have to consult the YOT before seeking an order against 

someone under 18.

They come into effect on the day they are made, and must set out how long they 

will last, with the minimum for an adult offender being a fixed period of at least two 

years. For those under 18, the order has to last for more than a year and no more 

than three years.

These orders can prohibit or require the offender to undertake positive activities, 

within the same restrictions set out for the crime prevention injunctions. 

The order can make provision for it to end where the offender satisfactorily 

completes an approved course, provided there are places available on the course 

and the offender agrees to this requirement in the order.  

These courses are to be approved by county, metropolitan and unitary councils, 

London boroughs, and the City of London and fees can be charged. This is not 

available to district councils. In giving approval, councils can only do so for a 

maximum of seven years, and can impose conditions, as well as withdraw their 

approval.

In considering an order the court can hear evidence from the prosecution and the 

offender and take into account evidence not related to the case. 

As with crime prevention injunctions in imposing requirements the court must 

specify who is responsible for supervising compliance with the order, and before 

including a requirement the court must take evidence about its suitability from the 

individual or organisation to be specified in the injunction. 

Where an offender fails to comply with the requirements the prosecution and the 

police must be informed. 

Breach of the order is an offence punishable on summary conviction by up to 6 

months in prison or a fine or both, and on indictment by up to five years in prison 

or a fine, or both. Where someone is convicted of breaching an order the court 

cannot grant a conditional discharge.  

Again there are transitional arrangements which mean that existing orders 

continue in force after the bill comes into effect, but cannot be varied or extended, 

and after five years will come to an end.  

LGA view 

• This order is in many ways similar to the anti-social behaviour order 

(ASBO) currently available on conviction.

Page 14



• The new element so far as councils are concerned is the requirement on 

upper-tier local authorities in England, and councils in Wales to approve 

courses for offenders to complete. This is a new burden that is financed by 

the ability under the bill for councils to charge fees for approving courses, 

though it is not clear from the power given to the Secretary of State to 

issue general directions to councils whether this will allow the government 

to specify what the fees are.

Part 3: Dispersal powers 

These allow police officers and PCSOs to direct people to leave a public place 

and not return for a specified time (but not more than 48 hours) provided the 

officer has reasonable ground for suspecting the presence or behaviour of the 

person will result in people being harassed, alarmed or distressed, or will lead to 

crime and disorder, and ordering a person to leave will reduce or end the 

likelihood of this happening.  

In making a direction under this part, the officer must if possible put it in writing, 

specify the area it applies to, and by when the person must have left and how – 

including their route. The direction can be varied but cannot extend the duration of 

the direction beyond 48 hours from when it was originally given. 

The direction cannot prevent a person having access to where they live, or work 

or have to go by virtue of a court order, or a place where they would have to go to 

receive medical treatment or education or training. It also cannot be used to 

disperse people engaged in lawful picketing.  

Where someone is under 16, the officer can escort the person home or take them 

to a place of safety, but cannot issue a direction to children under 10. 

In directing people police officers can also tell people to surrender items they 

have with them that could be used in behaviour causing harassment, alarm or 

distress, provided they also tell them how to recover it.  

Failure to comply with a direction to leave is an offence liable on summary 

conviction to up to 3 months in prison or a fine not exceeding level 4, while failing 

to hand over an item is also an offence punishable by a fine.  

LGA view 

• These provisions would see the decision made on whether to use 

dispersal powers resting solely in the hands of the police.  

While rationalisation of the powers is welcome, the current powers are 

exercised in consultation with the local authority, while in some cases 

councils have responsibility for making the orders. Use of such powers can 

on occasion prove very controversial, which is why their use should be 

dependent on democratic oversight. This can be provided by PCCs, but 

given the local nature of issues dispersal powers are used for, and the 

large geographic area PCCs cover, this will be challenging. Councillors on 

Police and Crime Panels (PCPs), and local authority scrutiny of the 

responsible authorities on community safety partnerships may also provide 

alternative mechanisms. Councillors should be seen as vital people to 

consult as key partners. 

5

Page 15



Part 4: Community protection 

Community protection notices 

Designed to deal with particular, ongoing instances of environmental anti-social 

behaviour. They can be used against individuals, businesses or organisations, 

and can be issued by the police, council officers or staff of social housing 

providers.

In issuing a notice the person doing so has to believe the behaviour is detrimental 

to the local community’s quality of life, is unreasonable and is having a persistent 

effect.

Community protection notices can impose a requirement to stop or start specified 

activity to achieve specified results.

Breach of the notices is a criminal offence. An individual guilty of an offence under 

this section is liable to a fine not exceeding level 4 on the standard scale. A body 

is liable to a maximum fine of up to £20,000.  

Local authorities can take remedial action if a person issued with this notice does 

not comply with it. 

They cannot be issued for nuisance matters regarding the Environment Protection 

Act 1990.

LGA view 

• We are pleased that local authorities will have the power to issue these 

orders. This will enable councils to take action swiftly and effectively and 

impose sanctions on non-compliance.  

• The proposals give councils greater flexibility to deal issues which are not 

dealt with effectively by existing legislation, such as greater scope for 

dealing with litter on private land, and for nuisance not covered by the 

Environmental Protection Act 1990, for example, ‘people noise’, including 

banging and shouting. 

• The potential new powers are relatively unrestricted and unspecific, giving 

councils flexibility to decide how to use them. We welcome this, and will be 

seeking to work with councils to make effective use of these powers.  

• Because the potential new powers create an arrestable offence, it extends 

current powers and could help speed up the time taken to deal with 

offences.

Public spaces protection orders 

These orders are intended to deal with a particular nuisance or problem in a 

particular area and apply to everyone. 

The orders relate to a restricted area and can impose a requirement to stop or 

carry out specified activity for a maximum of three years, with the possibility to 

extend the order for up to a further three years. 

A local authority can make these orders if activities in a public place have had or 

are likely to have a detrimental effect on the quality of life of local people, and are 

6

Page 16



or likely to be of a persistent or continuing nature, unreasonable and justifies the 

restrictions of the notice.  

Local authorities must consult the police and appropriate community 

representatives before issuing these orders. 

A prohibition in these orders on consuming alcohol does not apply to premises 

licensed to sell alcohol. 

A person is guilty of an offence if they breach this order and are liable on 

summary conviction to a fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale and/or a 

fixed penalty notice. 

LGA view 

• We are pleased that local authorities will have the power to issue these 

notices, which will enable them to take action swiftly and effectively with 

local partners. 

• Councils already regulate premises through the Licensing Act and recently 

introduced Early Morning Restriction Orders offer other ways of managing 

the way licensed premises are run.  

Closure notices and orders

A closure notice prohibits access to the premises for a specified period up to a 

maximum of 48 hours. A closure order prohibits access to a premise for a 

maximum of three months. 

A local authority or the police can issue a closure notice if it believes that the use 

of a particular premise has resulted or is likely to result in nuisance to the public, 

or there is or likely to be such nuisance nearby. 

Appropriate bodies or individuals must be consulted.  

Local authorities or the police must apply to a magistrate’s court for closure 

orders, which must be heard no later than 48 hours after service of the notice 

closure.

Local authorities and the police can apply to extend the closure order before its 

expiry.

A person guilty of an offence under this section is liable to imprisonment up to 51 

weeks, or a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale.  

LGA view 

• We are pleased that local authorities will have the power to issue these 

notices. Councils are familiar with problem premises and will be able to 

take action swiftly and effectively with local partners to ensure property 

does not house or lead to anti-social behaviour. 

• The bill extends councils’ licensing powers, which may facilitate 

partnership working and shared enforcement. 

• We have a concern, however, about closure notices only being made if 

‘reasonable’ efforts have been made to inform the owner in advance. 

Sometimes premises need to be shut down immediately for the protection 

7

Page 17



of the public, so the process should not be delayed and this should be 

clarified in any subsequent guidance.  

Part 5: Recovery of possession of dwelling-houses: anti-social 
behaviour grounds 

Currently the court is left with discretion as to whether to evict a tenant under the 

Housing Acts 1985 and 1988 when landlords seek possession of secure and 

assured tenancies because the tenant has been involved in anti-social behaviour.  

The bill seeks to amend these acts so landlords can seek to evict tenants involved 

in anti-social behaviour or criminal activity on the basis that if proves the 

involvement of the tenant in this behaviour the courts will have to order the 

eviction of the tenant.  

Grounds for such possession include, but are not exclusive to a tenant, or a 

person residing or visiting the dwelling-house: 

• being convicted of a serious offence in or near the house 

• the serious offence being committed elsewhere against a person with a 

right to reside in or occupy housing in the locality of the dwelling house or 

against the landlord (or a connected employer) of the dwelling house 

• being found by a court to have breached certain conditions of a criminal 

behaviour order 

• the dwelling house being subjected to a closure order, and  

• being convicted of an offence under certain sections of the Environment 

Protection Act 1990. 

The tenant may raise the issue of proportionality as a defence to the proceedings.  

LGA view 

• These proposals will rest on a) ensuring the landlord can easily 

demonstrate that the criteria for awarding possession is met and b) the 

anti-social behaviour is serious, housing related and that the landlord’s 

actions are proportionate.  

• These powers represent a serious sanction and councils will continue to 

use them in a proportionate way, investing in prevention and working with 

partners. Clearly it is crucial that the use of these powers do not result in 

displacement of the problem rather than solution. This is particularly 

important when considering councils’ homelessness duties and 

Government should clarify how the new powers will interact 

together.

Part 6: Local involvement and accountability 

Police and crime commissioners will be required to consult, prepare and publish a 

community remedy document for their force area in consultation and with the 

agreement of the chief constable.  

This will set out what reasonable and proportionate ‘punishment’ they think it 

would be appropriate for an offender to undertake where there is an out-of-court 

disposal.  

8

Page 18



9

The draft bill also imposes a duty on councils, the police, health providers and 

social housing providers to set up a community trigger mechanism, with an 

agreed trigger point, to carry out a review of the response.  

The arrangements for reviewing complaints must be published, with the PCC 

having to be consulted before making and revising the arrangements. The bill also 

provides for joint arrangements to be made over a larger area. 

In conducting a review recommendations can be made which any person or body 

carrying out public functions will have to have regard to.  

Information will have to be published about the number of applications and 

number of reviews undertaken.

LGA view 

• Councils face a continual challenge to ensure the most vulnerable victims 

of anti-social behaviour do not slip through the net. The police now have a 

casework system clearly identifying vulnerability of victims of anti-social 

behaviour and people who make regular complaints already have the ear 

of their local council. Evidence from the community trigger pilots will be 

important in assessing the value and reach of the community trigger 

proposal.

Part 7: General  

This includes details of minor and consequential amendments.  

Timetable and next steps 

15 January 2013: Councillor Anita Lower will be giving oral evidence to the Home 

Affairs Pre-legislative Scrutiny Committee in the House of Commons. 

This draft bill will progress to a Government bill, which we expect to be 

announced in the Queen’s Speech in May 2013. 

Please email your views on this subject to community.safety@local.gov.uk by

11 January 2013. 

For further information on this briefing, please contact Mark Norris, Senior Adviser 

Programmes Team at email: mark.norris@local.gov.uk or Lee Bruce, Public 

Affairs and Campaigns Adviser, at email: lee.bruce@local.gov.uk

Page 19



Page 20

This page is intentionally left blank



Report of Head of Scrutiny and Member Development 

Report to Safer and Stronger Communities Scrutiny Board 

Date: 11th February 2013 

Subject: Work Schedule 

Are specific electoral Wards affected?    Yes   No 

If relevant, name(s) of Ward(s): 
  

Are there implications for equality and diversity and cohesion and 
integration? 

  Yes   No 

Is the decision eligible for Call-In?   Yes   No 

Does the report contain confidential or exempt information?   Yes   No 

If relevant, Access to Information Procedure Rule number: 

Appendix number: 

Summary of main issues  

1. A draft work schedule is attached as appendix 1.  The work schedule has been 
provisionally completed pending on going discussions with the Board.  The work 
schedule will be subject to change throughout the municipal year. 

 
2. Also attached as appendix 2 are the minutes of Executive Board on 9th January 2013. 
 
Recommendations 
 
3.    Members are asked to: 
 

a) Consider the draft work schedule and make amendments as appropriate.  
b) Note the Executive Board minutes 

 

Background papers1 

4. None used 

                                            
1
 The background documents listed in this section are available to download from the Council’s website, 
unless they contain confidential or exempt information.  The list of background documents does not include 
published works. 

 Report author:  Angela Brogden 

Tel:  2474553 

Agenda Item 9

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

  Schedule of meetings/visits during 201213 

Area of review June July August 
 

Grounds Maintenance Contract 
 

  Overview of progress 
WG 1/8/12 @ 10.30 am 
 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 
 

   

Briefings 
 
 

Equality Improvement Priorities 
SB 18/06/12 @ 10 am 

Parks and Countryside – overview of the 
service 
SB 30/07/12 @ 10 am 
 

 

Crime and Disorder Committee 
work. 
 

Crime and Disorder Scrutiny in Leeds 
SB 18/06/12 @ 10 am 
 
 

Development of the Leeds Community 
Safety Business Plan 
WG session 1 – 17/7/12 @ 11 am 

Development of the Leeds 
Community Safety Business Plan 
WG session 2 – 14/8/12 @ 10 am 

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
  

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 
 

 Fuel Poverty Inquiry – Formal Response 
SB 30/07/12 @ 10 am 
 
Phase 2 Dog Control Orders 
SB 30/07/12 @ 10 am 

 

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 4 performance report 
SB 18/06/12 @ 10 am 
 

  

 
 

P
age 23



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review September October November 
 

Strengthening the Council’s 
relationship with local Parish 
and Town Councils. 

 Agreeing terms of reference for the 
review. 
SB 22/10/12 @ 10 am 
 

Session 1 of the review 
26/11/12 @ 10.30 am 

Grounds Maintenance Contract 
 

Reporting on progress (summary of working 
group meeting) 
SB 10/9/12 @ 10  am 
 

Identifying areas for improvement 
WG 02/10/12 @ 11 am 
 
Reporting on progress (summary of 
working group meeting) 
SB 22/10/12 @ 10 am  
 

Considering the Board’s draft final 
report 
SB 12/11/12 @ 10 am 

Waste Management/ Recycling  Update on progress and determining areas 
for further review 
SB 10/09/12 @ 10 am 
 

Scoping terms of reference for the 
review. 
WG 15/10/12 @ 2 pm 

Agreeing terms of reference for the 
review. 
WG 12/11/12 @ 10 am 

West Yorkshire Fire & Rescue 
Authority - Proposals for 
Changes to Emergency Cover 
in West Yorkshire 

 Consideration of the proposals set out 
within the WYFRS consultation 
document. 
SB 22/10/12 @ 10 am 

Agreeing the Board’s submission to 
the consultation process. 
SB 12/11/12 @ 10 am 

Briefings 
 

  Provision of Bereavement Services 
SB 12/11/12 @ 10 am 
 
Provision of Allotments in Leeds 
SB 22/10/12 @ 10 am 

Crime and Disorder Committee 
work. 
 

Development of the Leeds Community 
Safety Plan – comments from Scrutiny 
SB 10/09/12 @ 10 am 

  

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 

   

Recommendation Tracking 
 

 
 

 Fuel Poverty Inquiry 
SB 12/11/12 @ 10 am 

Performance Monitoring 
 

Quarter 1 performance report 
SB 10/09/12 @ 10 am 

  

P
age 24



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review December January February 

Strengthening the Council’s 
relationship with local Parish 
and Town Councils. 
 

Session 2 of the review 
WG 12/12/12 @ 9.45 am 
 
 
 

Session 3 of the review  
WG 10/01/13 @ 11.15 am 
 

Session 4 of the review 
WG 21/01/13 @ 10 am 
 

Session 5 – Annual Parish and Town 
Council Seminar 31/01/13 @ 6.30 pm 

Session 6 of the review 
WG 12/02/13 @ 10 am 
 
 

Waste Management/ Recycling  Session 1 of the review 
WG 3/12/12 @ 10 am 
 
Session 2 of the review 
WG 13/12/12 @ 2 pm 

 

Session 3 of the review 
WG 23/01/13 @ 11.30 am 
 

 

Co-ordination of services 
between Parks and Countryside 
and Environmental Services 

Consideration of the potential opportunities 
and barriers for improving the co-ordination 
of services - SB 10/12/12 @ 10 am 

  

Community First Funding 
Initiative 

 Overview of community first funding in 
Leeds.  WG 21/01/13 @ 10.30 am 

 

Briefings Financial Health Monitoring/Initial 2013/14 
budget proposals 
SB 10/12/12 @ 10 am 

Initial 2013/14 budget proposals 
WG 08/01/13 @ 12.30 pm 
SB 14/01/13 @ 10 am 
 

Request for Scrutiny – SB 14/01/13 

 

Crime and Disorder Committee 
work. 
 

Safer Leeds Community Safety Business 
Plan – Update 
SB 10/12/12 @ 10 am 

 Integration of the domestic noise 
nuisance service in the Leeds  ASB 
Team - SB 11/02/13 @ 10 am  
 
Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill 
SB 11/02/13 @ 10 am 

Recommendation Tracking  
 

Phase 2 Dog Control Orders 
SB 14/01/13 @ 10 am 
 
New Grounds Maintenance Contract 
SB 14/01/13 @ 10 am 

 

Performance Monitoring Quarter 2 performance - SB 10/12/12   

P
age 25



Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Work Schedule for 2012/2013 Municipal Year 
 

Key: SB  – Scrutiny Board (Safer and Stronger Communities) Meeting  WG – Working Group Meeting 

 
 Schedule of meetings/visits during 2012/13 

Area of review March April May 

Strengthening the Council’s 
relationship with local Parish 
and Town Councils. 
 

 Agree the Board’s final report 
SB 15/04/13 @ 10 am 

 

Waste Management/ Recycling  
 

Session 5 of the review 
WG 04/03/13 @ 10 am 

Agree the Board’s final report 
SB 15/04/13 @ 10 am 
 

 

Community First Funding 
Initiative 

Overview of community first funding in 
Leeds – summary note of the Board 
SB 11/03/13 @ 10 am 
 

  

Assessment of the Safer and 
Stronger Communities Board 

To undertake an annual assessment of the 
Partnership Board 
SB 11/03/13 @ 10 am 

  

Briefings 
 

   

Crime and Disorder Committee 
work. 
 

   

Budget & Policy Framework 
Plans 
 

 Draft Safer Leeds Crime and Disorder 
Strategy 
SB 15/04/13 @ 10 am 

 

Recommendation Tracking  
 
 

  

Performance Monitoring 
 
 

Quarter 3 performance report 
SB 11/03/13 @ 10 am 
 

  

 

P
age 26



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

����������	
��
�
�

��
���
����������������������
�

���������
�

�

	����
���� �!��������	�����������

� �

	����
���"���������#�$
��
	��%�&��!���
'��
��
	��(�$�
�	��)�*�+����*�'
�����	��
"�,��������	��*�-���
	�

�
���� ��� !"��#$%& '"(%#�)��%**(+,����-,.*(%#�%$�"/���&�**�'#0��.+,(-��

���
1��
�.�/���������
���������0��
������
�����������	���
��	��
�
	��������
	�
�������
��
+�	��������
���������	��������	���������0�����
	�
������

	����������������!������	����+�
������	��
���
�������
��	�����
����
���	�������
������	��
���
��������
�����	��������������������
�������
�����
+���������	��������+

�����������
�
����
������
���0������	�
�����
	��
�
�����	���������
��
+�12�
3�4�"���	��0����
��������
����	�������5�

	����&�
+	������*�	��(�
������6�
����������
��	�'�	
���7
8�����
	��������������
��"�������
�9	�
�����
	�
(�
���
���)
�����8:3�4��	��
	�������

	�������������	�
�����
	�+����	�����
"���	��0��
	���	����������������	���
�������	�	������	�;
���
��	������������
��
�����
��
��������������������
������	�������������
�������������
��������������
���
�
���!���	���+�������������
�����
������
�����+

����
��+

��������!�����
��
���<
����������
�
����
����������	��������
�������

	�����
��	���	��
�
���=
�	��
��	����!�������
�����0������8��
�

��2� 1'"���"� *��
/�������������������
��������	���������
��
+�	�������������
���
��	���1�
3�4�"� ���
����	�������� >*
����$
���	��	����	�	���#�������	������;�:��	��
���:;��6� 3'�	
��� 7
8� ���� ��������48� 9�� +��� ������� ����
������� �����
����������������
	���������������&
����������������
��
���	����	�
�����
�
��	�
�������� ����&
���������������� �������������
��
��
	�������� �������
�	�
�����
	� 
	� ���� (�
����
	��� #�������	�� +����� +��� �		

	���� 
	�
�?����������������8��

�
"�����
	���������&
����+����	���������
�������
��
+�	���
������	�����
�
�
��	��1�
�4� 7��
���� )��

����� �	��  ����� �����
���	�� (��	� �
�
��	�� .�
9	�����
�@�� )��
��8� /��� �
���	��� ����� ��� ���� #��
��	�� &
����
3#
����	�����A�
	
����	���
��
��4�������������	���������������������
�����+�����
���������
���
	��������
	�3'�	
�����:�������4�

�4� �

	����&�
+	������*�	��(
�����.�#����(��	��������	���
������
������������
���������+����	�"���	��0� �� 
�� ���� �
�������� ���
���+���� �
�������� �
�
�������'��������
	��������
	�
�����������3'�	
�������������4�

�4� )��
��� 
�� "�
��� #
����� ����� �	�� #
��
��� .� "	� ������
	���
���
���	����
	� +��� �
�������� �
�� '������� �
	��������
	� 3'�	
���
�B��������4�

�
��3� 4(#."�*��

Public Document Pack

Page 27



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

���
1��
�5�/����������	
����
�����������

�������	�������
	������
���������������������
����������
���������
���
�
���
��������
��
��
�����6�����
���
�
�

��7� 4%#"/,8�6(#'#-(',���',"/���!%&"�)�4%#"/�7��
/���������
��
��)��

������
�������������
��������	��	�������

	���@��
��
<��������	�	�������������
����
	��
������;������������������
	����
������
��	�	���������8�
���
1��
�5�/����������
<��������	�	������
����
	�
�������
��
�����������������
�
	����
��������	�	�������������	
���8�
�

���� 1��0*��("8���9(%#�	.*(#�**��'"�*��%%,�)�.!0'"���
�
�������
���	
���CC�
�����������	��������D���,��
��������������������
��
��
)��

������
�������������
�����
����	���	�
������
	����������
���	��
������
*����������)���
	�&
��	����)�����(

�8�/������
�������

��������	�	�����
�
	��0��
������(

���
��
+�	���
�������
	�
������*
����$
���	��	����	�	���
��������	��
	��?������������������	���

��������
�����
��*������
��
	��	
��
�
��������������	���������������
��
������
������*�)�(

�8�
�
9	�����
	����
���'������@��	=
���������&
����	
������������
	����������	��
����������
	�
�������	��7
����-
�!�������	��#������
��
�������	
���
�<
�	�����
*�)�(

��
�
���
1��
�5�/�����������	���������	��
��*������
��
	��	
��������������
��
����&
��	����)�����(

��������������	������	������
������*����������)���
	�
�	�����������
��
������
������(

�8�7
�+������	��	�������������
	������
�
	��	
���
	�
������(

��+�����������	��	��
�
	�	
	��
������
������������
�
��
���������

��	���
�+������+����
����B���%�	
���������
�

���� 1'"���"� �)�1%-',�:%;�&# �#"�6(#'#-����"",� �#"�����<���'#0�����<����
/���&
�����
	���������������
���
������������
��
��)��

�����
	��������	�
����
����
������(�
����
	���*
����$
���	��	����	�	���#�������	��+�����+���
�		

	�������$
���	��	��
	��?����������������8�/������
���

���	�������
���������
	���
��*������	���
	���	���
	������	�������+���������
	������
���
�����������
��	������������
��
+�	���
�������
	�
������(�
����
	���#�������	��
�	���

�������
���	��
��
	�+����	��������	����
������������	�8��
�
/���&
��������������	�
������
	�����

��
���
���������	����������+��	�����
*������
���

	���������������
��
��)��

������	������(�������	�����E	���2
#����������
��*
	�
	��*
����$
���	��	���	��(��		�	���
	�C���%�	
���������
�	���������
��*����@���
����
	�����	�	�������������	�8��
�
9��+������
����������������*$�����	
+���!	
+�������������	����
���������	�
������	���������
����
	�
������5#��	��	��(
+��6����
�����������
�
�����	�
�����������1?�
���������
����	������������������
	�+����+������
	�������	��
��������
��������
�����
��������������	�8�
�

Page 28



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

"��
���������
	���+������	��������������
���������
�����#�������	���	�
�����
�
��	�
���������	����
�������
�
������
�����
	�����������A0��
�����&
����
	�
���������
����������	���
�������
���	�����
��

	����
	��D�������
���������
�
)���
	��	���
���'������@��	=
����������������
	�+�����
������
	��
+�����
���
����+����	�����#�������	���
��������
������
	��	��+������������	�
�	�����������
��*����8���
�
/����
	���	��
������&
����+����	
�����	���������
������#�������	���	�����+���
��
�
����������	�����2������������������	���
�����'�	�������������	�������
	���	��

�������

	����
���������
	��	���
������(�
����
	���#�������	���
��*����8�
�
���
1��
�.�/���������
	��	���
���������
����	�������	��	��
	��
������
*�������
������(
��������$�

����
�+�������<
�	����������
�����'�	����������	��

��
�����
	���	��
�������

	����
���������
	��	���
������(�
����
	���#�������	���
��
*���������	
����
�
�����
�4����
�

���� �&%!%*�0�� !&%;� �#"*�"%�:%,0�#��-&���'&=�	'=�&8��'$���
/���A0��
�����&
�����
	���������������
���
������������
��
��A	���
	��	���	��
7�����

��

���

���	�	����
�
������
������
���������F����$
���	�"����(��!�
+��������������
	�
�����
	������
����	�����	��	��(�������
����������������	�
����	�������+�������
��	������
	�
���	��"�
���#
����������
�
���
1��
�)�/���������
	��	���
���������
������	
�����	��������
��
������
����	��
��������	������
������
	�
�������������	��+�������	!��	� �	�
+��*���
�
������������
	�
�����
	������
����
������0����	�����F����$
���	�"����(��!��
�

���1
�4����>�������
�
4��
�
�

���� �'*"�1��0*���"�#*(%#�'#0��'*"�1��0*�
&+("',��%'0��
/���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���
	�����������	��
��
�
������
�������
���	��
������A����*�����A0��	��
	��	������������
	������
�
�������������
����	�+�A����*�����,�������)
��8�/������
������
��

����
�
	��������
	�
�������

	���@������
�����
������	������
��
�����=
�����	����
��
������
�
����8�
�
)�������
����������������	����
	�+���	
����������
	��	���
��+�����+����
�����������
��	������&
����@��
	��������
	�
������������8�
�
/���&
����	
���������0�����	���+������������	����	����	�
����	�	����	�����
�
���	��	���
��
����
���
��������������

����������������
������A����*�����
*�	!�)
�����
<���8�A��������+����������
�
	��������
���	���
��
�����
�	������
��
�������
����	���+�����+������=
������	�����������
��	�
��������
�
�
��������
���	���+�����
����	����8�9	��
	��
��
	�����&
����������������
����	�����
���
������������	�����������������
����8�
�
���
1��
�5��

Page 29



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�4� /����������������
���
	��	��
��G���������	����������
�������

	�����
�

	�����!��������������+
�!�
	�����A����*�����,�������)
�������
�
��
����H�

�4� /��������
�����������	��
���������	������
�������

	������!�	���������	��
�
����	��������������
������A����*�����,�������)
����	��
�����
�	������
��
�����=
�����	����	���
��
��������	�����+����������	�
+	����
��

�����������������
����H�

�4� /���������
��	������
�������

	�����
�
��������
��
��
���(
�������
,������
+�����	��������	���������	����=
�����	����
������A����*�����
,�������)
�����		
��������
��������	��
�����
	����	
���H�

�4� /�������
���������
���
	�����

��
���
������������������#�
������
����������	��
���

���H�

�4� /
���=
�������������������
��
������������
���	����������+����
����
��������
���	��	����������	����
����	����������
��
���������

���
�������������������
�������������������������
���	������
��
����	�����A����
*�����A0��	��
	��
��
��
����

��	����
+��8�

�
���� �%.#-(,�	&%?#$(�,0�1'#0��&%9&'  ���

/���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
��������	��

����
�
������
��
�����

	�����
�������������&�
+	������*�	��(�
��������	�
������
�����
�����
�	���	�

��������������
���	��
��	�+��

��	��
	�*�����������

	����

	���
��������
+	��������	�8�
�
�
�����
����������	�����
������	����
������������	��������	�"���	��0���
������
���
���+��������
�������
�&
����'����������
���
����������	�8�
�
�
��
+�	���
	��������
	�
��"���	��0����
������
�����������
���������	��������
�0�����
	����"�������
�9	�
�����
	�(�
���
���)
�����8:3�4��+�����+���
�
	���������	�����������������
	��
��
	�
�����������	������+���
�
���
1��
�5��
3�4� /���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
� ���� �����������	�� 
�� �� &�
+	������ *�	��

(�
������� ������ 
	� ���� ���	������� ���� 

�� �	� ���� ���
��� �	��
�	�
��
����	�� ��
��� ������ ������� ��� "���	��0� �� 
�� ���� �
��������
���
��H�

3��4�/��������
�����������	��
�������	�2��	��	��
����������������������������	��
��
�����������
��������������������	�"���	��0����
�����&�
+	������*�	��
(�
������H�

3���4�/��������
�����������	��
������������������������	����
������
����
������
�����	�	�� A"#A*� (����� �� �����
���	�� ������ �
� ��� �	�
��
������
�	�
�����&�
+	������*�	��(�
������H�

3��4�/
� 	
��� ���� �	��	��
	� �
� ��
������ ���� ��=
�����
	� 
�� �+
� �����	�	��

+	��2
��
�������
�������� 
	� ����"�!���� �	�� �
�<���� �
� ���� 	����
�
�� ������ �
� �	����� �
��� �����
���	��� �
� 
	�����!�� �� ���!���	��
�0��������
������
����
����������H�

3�4�/����������2���
����
	�
��
	�
����������������
�������
�����"��
�������
I

��	�� #��������� (���	������� �
� ���� &�
+	������ *�	�� (�
�������
�������
���H�

3��4�/
� 	
��� ���� �	������ �
��	����� �
�� �	����
��
	��� �	������	�� �	� ����
�����
���	��
����	�����

��	���	��������
����������
���
	�+����������

Page 30



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�������� +���� ��� 
	�����!�	� �
� ���������� ���� �
��	����� �
�� ����� ��� ��
�

����
���
��
���	���

��	����
+����	���������H�

3���4� /�������
���������
��������	��	���	�����
���
	�
����������
���	���
��
�����
�������������	�����
�����&
����+����	�����
	����

�
���:�	
���


����1�����:���
�����
������������
�
�

���� �'".&',���*%.&-�*�'#0��'*"��
�;�,%! �#"��,'#�
%-. �#"�)��#*!�-"%&@*�
��!%&"��
/���������
��
������������
���	���
�������������
���
	�����7��
����
)��

������	�� ����������
���	��(��	��
�
��	����	��
��	������9	�����
���
)��
���+�������
��
+�	���	����	��	���0���	���
	�
������(��	���
	��
���������
����(��	��
�
��	��+���5�

	�68�/���&
����+�����=
�������
���!����
���
���	����
	��
��
����

	�������������(��	������
����8�
�
"��
���
�������
���9	�����
���)��
���+�������������
��������
����
��'�������
�
	��������
	8�/���&
����+������
��	���������
���
���	�����������#��
��	��
&
����3#
����	�����A�
	
����	���
��
��4��
��	�������
	��������
	�
�������(��
������������	�������������������������8��
�
)�����	���+������
�������
����������
���������	����
	������������
����
�������
�������
������	���������
��
	��������
�������	������*����8�
�
���
1��
�2�/��������&
����	
���������
	��	���
������9	�����
�@��)��
����
�	��
��	���������
���	����
	���	������
	����	�����
���	����
��
����

	����
���������7��
����)��

������	�� ����������
���	��(��	��
�
��	��3����
#
���������(���	��(
���#
������
	����	���4��
��
�	���
�#����
	����
������
(��		�	���	���
��
��
���(
�������"������:���������	�����
�����������	���
�����
�����
�
3/������
�
��
	������������
�+����	��������	
���+����	
������������
�������9	�����
���������
���	��(��	��
�
��	��+������	�
��
����������7��
����)��

�����
�	�� ����������
���	��(��	��
�
��	�����������
������&
���������	��(
�����
�����+
�!8�/�����
��������
���������������	���
	�
���
���������������
����������
��

	������	���	��+���������

	���@��&
������	��(
����������+
�!�
(�
���
���)
���4�
�

���� ��;(�?�%$�"/���14
�4'#'9� �#"��&&'#9� �#"*��
/���A0��
�����&
�����
	���������������
���
������"������	��������A0��
�����
3�
��
����"�������	��(���
���	��4������	��

���������!��

	���
����������+�

���

��	����	�����	������������	�*������	�����������������	�����������	��
�����	��	��
���
	���
�������
�
������������
���

��	����	�����	���	�����������
���
���
���+������
	�
�����
	�
	������
�
����������
	8�
�
/��������+��
�������
�����������������������
�������������������
��	�	����
��
�������������������"*',�H��	�����
�����������������	��
����	��
�����
���������
	���
	����
�������������A	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

���
������
����8�A0��	������	������	��+
�!��������	�
	�����!�	�+����!���
���!��
�������	�����������+������
	��
����������+
�
���
	���
�������
�
���

Page 31



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

���������
���

��	����	�����	�������������

�������
	�
�����
�
	��	��
��	��
���
��������
����	�	��
��	�
	�����
�������	���������
	������!�	8�/����+
�
���
	��
���	�1�
�4� '
����
�����	�����
���	���
����3�8�8�����	����"*',4�+�����������	���
�
�������������������
��
����	������	����	����
���	�	�������	����	��H�

��

�4� '
����
�����������������	���	���������+����	���������

	������	�����	��
+�����������	����
�������������������
��
����	������	����	����
���	�	���
����	����	����
��	��
�����	�	����	���	����	��	���������8�

�
/���&
����������������
��	�������������
����+

�������	��
�
�����
��	�
���
���������
	�����������
������
	�
�����
	��0�������+������0��������	�����������
�������	����
	�
������	�+�����	����	���+

�������
	��
	��	����2�������������

	�������	�+�����	����	����������	��������	��8�9	�������
	������&
����
��������������������
	�
	���������
��
������/�	�	��'�	�����	��,���	�����
	��
�	���
	�������������
���
��#��
��	���	������
	�
�����
	���
����8�
�
���
1��
�5�/����������
������������
�����
	����������+����	
�����	�������
�����
��
+�	���+
�
���
	�������!�	��
�+�����
�����	�0���������
���
	�
�����
	1�
�4� �� �
��� �
� �� ��	���� �
���	�� �
���� 3�8�8� �� ��	���� "*',4� +���� ��

�����	��� �
������� ��������� ���
��
��� �	�� ����	����	��� �
���	�	���
����	����	��H�,)�

��4� ��� �
��� �
� ���� ��������� ���	�� �	��������� +����	� ������� �

	���� �
	��
��
+���� �� �����	��� �
������� ��������� ���
��
��� �	�� ����	����	���
�
���	�	��� ����	����	��� �
� �	��
��� ��	�	��� �	�� �	����	��	��
��������

�
��2� 
�;�,%! �#"�%$���?��%.#-(,��%.*�*��

/���������
���
������������
���	���	��A	���
	��	��J�7�����

��

���
�
����������<
�	�����
���
	�������
������������
+������������������
��	�+�
�

	�����
����
��������	�0��������������
������	��I

��	��)���	
��"��

	��
3I)"4����

����8�/������
����

��������
�����
�������������
	���	���+����	�����
��
����������"���	��0���
���������
����	�
������
���
������������
�
������
�����
	�0��������
������������8�
�
/���&
��������
�����������������
������������������
	��	����
��������������


���	����	��������
��8�)���
	��	���
������
���	���������	���������
������

���
���
��
�����
����
��������
����
	�
��"��
�������I

��	���
��������
���������
�������	��������H�����������
��
������������
���	��
	����

!��
���
�����
��+�����	�����
	����
�����'�������	�=
����
	�
	���������
�8�9	�������
	������
&
����	
���������
���	��������
	�����	�����
��������	����������
�������������
�
���
����
	�
��
�������
����@��

��	���	������������
���
	���������
��+���
�����
�����
�����
���������
�����	�0�������	�8���
�
���
1��
�5��
�4� /��������
�����������	� �
� ������
�
����� �
���
������ ���������
���	��


�� ����I)"�	�+��
������
������� �
+����� ��	���������������
	� ��
��
������
���������
���������"���	��0�����	�����

����
����������	��	��
�
	���
���
	�������8�

Page 32



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

��4� /��������
�����������	��
�������������������
���	��
��I)"�	�+��
����
��
��������
� ����������
���
������������
���	���	��A	���
	��	��
J�7�����

��

���� �	� �
	�
�����
	�+���� ����A0��
�����'������ �
��
�����
���	�� �	�� ���� A�
	
��� �	�� ���� A0��
����� '������ �
��
7�����

��

����(��		�	���	��#
��
���#�������8��

���4� /���� ����
���� ��� ����	� �
��	� �	<����
	�
�� G�8�C��
�� �
��
���� �
���
+�����+���������

����������!����
�����
��������

��	���	�������	�

	���
����������	��	�������
�������

�����
�G��8CC��

�
���1
���A�����������
�

��3� ��*!%#*��"%�
�!."'"(%#�)��,,�&"%#��6(�,0*��
/���������
��
���������	@��#���������
�������������
��������	��

������
����
	����
��������
����
	���

�����
������
��������	��
���

	����
	������
#���������������������K����	���
��"�����
	�$��	��K���

���	���������
������
"�����
	������������8�/�������
	����	��
������
�
������
����	����������������
��
�������	@��#���������
�����A	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

���������
������	��


���	�������
	�
�	������
���
	�����+��	�����������
�������������	������

+	��������	���
�
������	��	�	���
����������8�
�
"��
���
�������
������
����
	��������������
��

	����+����	��
����+����	�����
���
����
��'��������
	��������
	8�
�
���
1��
�5���
'B� /���� ���� ����
	��� �
� �������
����
	� �	� ��������
��"�����
	���������	��
���� 
	�
�	�� ����
���
	�� ���+��	� ���� �

	���� ������
������ �������	��
�
�
���
+	��������	�����	��	�	���
��������������	
����

+B� /�����������	�����
������"�����
	���������������
���������	@��#���������
�
����A	���
	��	���	��7�����

��

���������
��������������8�

�
��7� ��!&�**(%#�%$��#"�&�*"�)��#(;�&*("8���-/#(-',��%,,�9��$%&�1��0*��

/���&
�����
	���������������
���
������������
��
���������	@��#��������
	�����
�
������
	�
���	�A0������
	�
��9	��������
�������������	���
��A�
����
	��
��
���������������	��
����E	���������/���	������
������3E/�4��
��*�����+����
*�����������

	�������	����
�
�������
	��
���������	�����	�����	������	�+�
"������8�
�
"��
���
������A0������
	�
��9	������������
	��B���7
������������+���
����������
��'�������������	�����
	��+�������
���
����������
	�����
������
(�������	�����E	����#���������
��#������
��#��

��8�/������
����

��������
&
������
��
����
�������

	��������	������	������
����	��	���
������
�����
���	����	������
�
��8�
�
)���
	��	���
���'������@�=
�����������	���
��	������������
������E/�������
&
��������������
	�������
	����������	��������
���
��������+

��������
������

	�������
���
	��+��������	�����	�����!��
�����@������
	��
���8��
�
9	��
	��
��
	�������
���	��������
	�����	�����
��������
<�����
����
��
����������������
�����+����	
�����+����������&
������!	
+�����������	����

Page 33



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�
�������

	�����
�+
�!���
	�����������
�������
�����������	�����	�
������
�
�	�
��������	���������+����
����	����8�
�
���
1��
�)��
�4� /���������
	��	��
���������
������	
����
�4� /�����
��
����������	��
�������

	�����
���
!�������
���
	���������
���������������
��0��
��������
��	������
�����������
���	��
��E/����	�
*������	�������	������	�����
����
�+�����	����
�
������������8�

�
���� �/��
�;�,%! �#"�%$��,,)�/&%.9/��-/%%,*�'"��'&&�4'#%&�'#0��%.#0/'8�)�

1�**%#*�1�'&#�0��
�
�������
���	
�����:3�4�
������A0��
�����&
���������	�������D���'�����������
����������
��
���������	@��#���������
�������������
���������	��'�������
��
��������
	������	����
��
+�	���������
�����!�	��
�#��
��	��&
����3�������	@��
�	����������4�
	��D���#���������������	���������
���������2���

������

��
�����
���	�����������'�	
���	��)

	����8�/������
�������

����������
���
��
�����+
�&�����7������
<������	������������������
���	����
	��
������
#��
��	��&
���8�
�
'�������	
��������+
�!�
	�����!�	����#��
��	��&
����3�������	��	��
��������4��	���0�����������	!���
��

	����
��%�������	��������
��#��
��	��
&
����3�������	��	����������4�+�
�+����	�����	��	���������������	�8�
�
���
1��
�.��
�4� /���� ���� ���
���	����
	�� ����� ��� #��
��	�� &
���� 3�������	� �	��
��������4�������������	��������D���#�����������������	
���H��	��

�4� /������������
	������	�����
�����������'�	
���	��)

	�������
<�����
�	���������	�����	���
���
���+�������������	��������	��������	
����

�
�
�1���
���1������
�
�

�2�� 
� �#"('�6&(�#0,8��("(�*��
/���������
��
��"�
���#
�����#���������	������������
��
��(
�����I������
�
����������<
�	�����
�����
����	���	�
������+�
��+����������	��������������
5����	���2����	���6��
��
	�������	��������	������&
����
������+
�!�

	�����!�	��
������	�*������
������
�������	��
��������	���2����	����*����8�
�
'��������
���	����
	�������
+�	������	���
������������	���������
���	��
�
��������������
�
	�������	������������	�����������
����
	��+���������
�	
��	��
����+
�!����	��
	�����!�	��	����������������������I�������	�� ������	��
&
�����	��I�������*�����(���	������8�
�
���
1��
�)��
�4� /
�	
���������
�����������
	��
��������������	������
	���
�����
�������
�0�����	���
������	��+��������	�����	�*�������	��
��	���������	�����	��
�	������	����
���
����7I#����	��
�����
	��
	���

�4� /�������
������	���
�����	���2����	����*������������������	�������
�
��
����������	��
�������=
�����
���
������������������	�����
��
��
���
�����
�����
	�
����*���������	����"���
	�"����	����

Page 34



��������	
�����
��������
����������������	���
�
���������
	������������������
����������

�

�4� /��������&
�����
��
���������	����������
�������	�����
������������
�
������	��+����	�����������
��A0��
���������
	���������

�4� /��������#���������������
��������=
�������
������
������
�
����+�����
���	�����������
���������
	�2��	���������
����������	���2�+���	����
����	�	����	���������
��������
���8�

�
�2�� ��$%& �%$��0.,"��%-(',��'&��'#0��.!!%&"��

/���������
��
��"�
���#
�����#���������
�������������
�����
����	�����
������

������$
���	��	�@�����	���
�����������
���	��
���
�����������	���
��
����	�
A	���	���	�����
������
�������
���	���
����
	��	�*������	���������
������
��
�
���������

���	�����5&������*������
��*����6���������8�
�
9	�������
	��
��������
��������&
�����
	���������	�������
	������
���	����
	�
��
�
�����������A0��
�����'�������
��"�
���#
���������8��
�
)�������	��
	������	������	������	���
����������������&
����	
��������
���
���	���
����0�����	���������
����
	��	��
�����
��
	�����8�
�
���
1��
�5��
'B� /���������
	��	���
�� �������
������	
�����������
������������=
�����	���
�����+������������
����
����
��������������������	������
�
����
	��=
�	��
�
�������������
������������	�����������
	�

+B� /������
����������
��
����������	��
������	��
�
���
	�
����	�+��
	��	��
�
���� �
�� "�
��� #
����� ����� #�������� +����� ��� ���=
������ ���

�����
�	��������
���
������
	��������
����	���������
����������
��

-B� /���� ��
��2������ �
��
��� ��� ����	� �
� ���� 5#�
+� E�� -

� ����6�
�������	� �	�������� ��� ���� *
���� $
���	��	�� "��
�����
	� �	�� �����
�
��
����������	� �
�� ������
�
���� �
�+������� ������� �
� �
����'(���	���
�
�������
�����+���	����
���������
��

�

����
6���	1�����
���� � ��/I�%"7E")-�������
�
1����
����6
����11����

6��1�:�	1��
�����
���� � �C/I�%"7E")-������3�8��(8'84�
�
3#��
��	��#
��
���+����	
�����������
���
���	����������������	������8����8�8�
	��
�����%�	
��������4�
�
�
�
�

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 36


	Agenda
	6 Minutes - 14 January 2013
	7 Draft Anti-Social Behaviour Bill
	Appendix 1 - LGA Briefing - draft ASB Bill

	9 Work Schedule
	appendix 1 - work schedule
	Published Minutes Executive Board 09 01 13


